DRAFT MINUTES

At a future meeting the council will consider the accuracy of these minutes so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of the next meeting to confirm whether or not they have been amended

Minutes of Tywardreath and Par Parish Council Environment Committee held at 7:00pm on 18 October 2018 at the Village Hall, Tywardreath

Minutes taken by Cllr Scrafton

Present: Cllr Scrafton (Chairman), Cllr Page, Cllr Taylor, Cllr R Chamberlain, Mr George

18/44 Apologies for absence: Cllr A Wildish

18/45 Declarations of Interest:

Pecuniary: None

Non Registerable: None Dispensations: None

18/46 Public Questions: None

18/47 Minutes of Meeting held on 20 September 2018. Cllr Page recalled that at the 20 September meeting he had asked (18/39) that funds received from the Tywardreath Flower Society be ring-fenced for floral displays in Tywardreath. With that proviso, it was proposed by Cllr Page, seconded by Cllr Taylor and RESOLVED that they be confirmed and signed by the Chairman

18/48 Allotments: Mr George reported that there were 5 vacant plots and that 4 others had not been paid for. It was agreed to invite the Clerk to write to the 4 who had not paid, informing them that their plots would be reallocated. There was discussion about means of ensuring that residents of the parish were aware that plots were available.

18/49 Par Beach Play Area: Cllr Page reported that the wing chains were no longer twisted. The roundabout was loose and had been isolated. The contractors were due to effect repairs. The gates to the area were on spring closers that were quite strong. Cllr Page undertook to seek to address this, in collaboration with the Clerk.

18/50 Floral Displays: It was recalled that consideration of these had been put on hold at the request of PL24 In Bloom, who wished to be involved in the works. It was agreed that Cllr Rowse would be asked, in his role as member of PL24 In Bloom, what their current position was. In the meantime, Cllr Chamberlain and Mr George would seek to identify what existing volunteers we knew of who would be willing to help.

18/51 Weed Spraying in the Parish: It was agreed to ask the Clerk for a list of which roads had been sprayed in 2017 and 2018. Consideration might then be given

to the possibility of a second list of roads, which might be sprayed if funds were available.

18/52 Commemoration of the end of WW I:

It was agreed that one of the two commemorative benches would be situated inside the Par Beach area. The other should go into the community orchard in Tywardreath, once that was ready. In the meantime, it would need either to be stored or situated temporarily elsewhere, such as on Par Green.

18/53 Reports from Members

It was agreed that the Clerk should be asked to express our gratitude to Sue and David Dixon for the hard work they continued to put in to maintain the flower beds in Well St. The clerks would be asked to secure quotes for the painting of the railings at Well St wells. It was noted that the lych gate belonged to the church, but that we were responsible for its maintenance. The clerk should be asked to arrange for any work required. There was some question about the ownership of the damaged bollard in the Buttermarket. The Clerk was to be asked to seek confirmation from Cornwall Council that it is theirs, in which case they should be asked to repair it. If it was not possible to secure such confirmation, then the Clerk would be asked for arrange for its repair at the Parish Council's expense.

Date of next Meeting to be confirmed

Meeting Closed 7:43 pm